L ||IL3\||F.
#, Paterek /%'file i Led
Goetzinger E“"j “Emale
D— e —

Swidacki
ob O I
Murray O =
STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY SUSAN CORBIN
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR
April 17, 2024
Armada Twp
23121 E Main
PO Box 578
Armada, M| 48005
Ms
RE: Robin L. Spalding CLAIM # 222857

A complaint has been filed alleging a violation of the Michigan Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act, P.A. 390 of 1978,
MCL 408.471 et seq., as amended. The Wage and Hour Division is required by law tc investigate all complaints filed with this
agency.

Assigned Investigator: Katherine Woods (248) 520-2794 woodsK5@michigan.gov

You may also be contacted by the Attorney General’s Payroll Fraud Enforcement Unit. Please note that any
investigation by the Payroll Fraud Enforcement Unit is separate from our Wage and Hour investigation. Each
investigation must be responded to separately.

Amount Type Period Description
Claim Detail: $4,428.65 Wages 04/07/23 - 03/31/24 $17.47 x 253.5 hours

This letter should not be construed as a determination that the claim is valid. If any of the amount being claimed is correct,
please send a check to this office made payable to Robin L. Spalding.

If you disagree with the claim, provide copies of time records, payroll records including gross earnings and itemization of
deductions, written agreements or written policies, commission statements, canceled checks, or other information necessary to
resolve the claim. Provide these records as required by Section 9(3) of Act 390 within ten (10) calendar days. Your response
is necessary to evaluate the merits of this claim. Any records or information submitted will be considered in Wage and Hour's
decision. Paper documents are accepted but electronic documents are preferred. It is highly recommended that you encrypt any
electronic documents containing sensitive information and e-mail the password separately. Electronic documents can be received
as e-mail or contained on other media (such as CDs or flash drives) and sent via regular mail. Electronic documents should be
sent in Microsoft Office format (such as Word), or as an image (such as a TIFF, JPG or PDF).

Failure to respond may result in an on-site inspection at your place of business to examine records.

If the requested records are not made available, the investigation will be concluded and a determination issued based
upon the available evidence received by the department. The determination may include an order requiring payment of
wages and/or fringe benefits, an interest penalty, civil penalties not to exceed $1,000.00 and exemplary damages of not
more than twice the amount found due.

All parties involved with this case must notify me of any address or phone number changes and any direct payments
made or received.

If you require additional information about the complaint or the law, you may contact your assigned investigator.

Sincerely,
Wage & Hour Division

LEO is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available, upon request, to individuals with disabilities.
WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
P.O. Box 30476 e Lansing, Michigan 48909-7976
OVERNIGHT MAIL ADDRESS: 2407 N. GRAND RIVER * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48906
Toll Free: 1-855-4MI-WAGE (1-855-464-9243) o (517) 284-7800 ¢ FAX (617) 763-0110

www.michigan.gov/wagehour  www.michigan.gov/leo




Clerk - Armada Twp

From: John W Paterek, Armada Supervisor

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:35 PM

To: Christine Anderson

Cc: Clerk - Armada Twp; Treasurer - Armada Twp

Subject: RE: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Attachments: 2-8-23 Mtg Board approved additional duty working in BS&A.pdf; 3-8-23 Mtg

removing Deputy Wage line item.pdf; R. Spalding Time Sheets .pdf; Total Hours
Submitted to State.pdf

Chris,

I’'ve gone over this Robin when she first sent it in. Once she turned in her time sheets after the board again removed
her wages last year, and was ignored and wasn’t paid, she stopped turning them in. She did keep track of her hours
and | am well aware of that. She did keep working. She did not get paid. I'm sending the minutes where we all voted
for her to do the extra work for BS&A code enforcement in February in 2023. 1 am also sending the minutes where
the same board voted to just stopped paying her the next month which went into effect six weeks later.

Let me know what questions you my have.

Thank you,
John

From: Christine Anderson <CAnderson@seibertanddloski.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:32 PM

To: John W Paterek, Armada Supervisor <supervisor@armadatwp.org>

Cc: Clerk - Armada Twp <clerk@armadatwp.org>; Treasurer - Armada Twp <treasurer@armadatwp.org>
Subject: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear John:

The Township has received a Complaint filed by Deputy Supervisor Spalding with the Department of
Labor alleging a violation of the Michigan Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act. The claim
indicates that from April 7, 2023 to March 31, 2024, Ms. Spalding worked 253.5 hours. However, the
Clerk's Office only has employee timesheets from April and May of 2023 depicting a total of 8 hours
worked. If you have other employee timesheets from Ms. Spalding depicting the remaining 243.5
hours, it is imperative that you provide them to our office by Friday at noon so that the Township’s
response to the Department of Labor is accurate, complete and timely.

Do not hesitate to call me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Christine D. Anderson



Seibert and Dloski, PLLC

19500 Hall Road, Suite 101

Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Telephone (586) 469-3800

Facsimile (586) 469-2443

Email: canderson@seibertanddloski.com
Website: www.SeibertandDloski.com

Leslie A. Fantene, Legal Assistant
Email: Ifantene@seibertanddloski.com




Clerk - Armada Twp

From: Christine Anderson <CAnderson@seibertanddloski.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 8:43 PM

To: John W Paterek, Armada Supervisor

Cc: Clerk - Armada Twp; Treasurer - Armada Twp

Subject: Re: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you John. | will review and get back to you tomorrow morning.
Chris

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: John W Paterek, Armada Supervisor <supervisor@armadatwp.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:35:25 PM

To: Christine Anderson <CAnderson@seibertanddloski.com>

Cc: Clerk - Armada Twp <clerk@armadatwp.org>; Treasurer - Armada Twp <treasurer@armadatwp.org>
Subject: RE: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Chris,

I’'ve gone over this Robin when she first sent it in. Once she turned in her time sheets after the board again removed
her wages last year, and was ignored and wasn’t paid, she stopped turning them in. She did keep track of her hours
and [ am well aware of that. She did keep working. She did not get paid. I'm sending the minutes where we all voted
for her to do the extra work for BS&A code enforcement in February in 2023. | am also sending the minutes where
the same board voted to just stopped paying her the next month which went into effect six weeks later.

Let me know what questions you my have.

Thank you,
John

From: Christine Anderson <CAnderson@seibertanddloski.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:32 PM

To: John W Paterek, Armada Supervisor <supervisor@armadatwp.org>

Cc: Clerk - Armada Twp <clerk@armadatwp.org>; Treasurer - Armada Twp <treasurer@armadatwp.org>
Subject: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear John:



The Township has received a Complaint filed by Deputy Supervisor Spalding with the Department of
Labor alleging a violation of the Michigan Payment of Wages and Fringe Benefits Act. The claim
indicates that from April 7, 2023 to March 31, 2024, Ms. Spalding worked 253.5 hours. However, the
Clerk’s Office only has employee timesheets from April and May of 2023 depicting a total of 8 hours
worked. If you have other employee timesheets from Ms. Spalding depicting the remaining 243.5
hours, it is imperative that you provide them to our office by Friday at noon so that the Township’s
response to the Department of Labor is accurate, complete and timely.

Do not hesitate to call me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Christine D. Anderson

Seibert and Dloski, PLLC

19500 Hall Road, Suite 101

Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Telephone (586) 469-3800

Facsimile (586) 469-2443

Email: canderson@seibertanddloski.com
Website: www.SeibertandDloski.com

Leslie A. Fantene, Legal Assistant
Email: Ifantene@seibertanddloski.com




ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD

23121 East Main
Armada, MI 48005

CALL TO ORDER:

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

MINUTES:

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve January 11 regular minutes as presented.
Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve January 19 special minutes as presented.

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Murray to approve January 23 work session minutes as presented.

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Murray to approve January 24 special minutes as presented.

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 8, 2023

MINUTES

7 p.m. by Supervisor Paterek.

None

Murray, Goetzinger, Job, Swiacki, Paterek

Motion CARRIED

Motion CARRIED

Motion CARRIED

Motion CARRIED

SET/AMEND AGENDA: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Goetzinger to approve agenda as amended.,

BILLS:

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Goetzinger to pay bills as presented.

Ayes: Murray, Goetzinger, Paterek

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Mary Swiacki

[ FIRE TOWNSHIP [

Previously Paid $12,005.70 $3,190.17

Open Invoices $9,723.29 $18,832.99

Payroll $79,374.40 $18,217.43

Tax
' Disbursements $175,057.58

Trust& Agency | $3,775.00 | Open: $75.00
 Total $320,251.56

Nays: Swiacki, Job

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION: None

Motion CARRIED

Motion CARRIED



ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD
23121 East Main
Armada, MI 48005

REPORTS:
s Fire Department
¢ Code Official
* Planning Commission
¢ Building Department
* Macomb Agricultural P.D.R.
s Parks & Recreation
*  Water/sewer
*  Macomb Orchard Trail
* Senior Center
e Treasurer
e Internet Sub-committee

Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to receive and file reports.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
IPads: No action.

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

Chief Krotche
John Paterek
Sara Murray — Annual Report 2022
Cris Martin
Ken DeCock
No report

No report

No report
Donna Peitz
Sara Murray
No Report

Motion CARRIED

Motion by Paterek seconded by Murray to appoint Jason Grembi to the Planning Commission from March 2023 thru

March 2026.

Ayes: Murray, Paterek Nays: Swiacki, Job, Goetzinger

Motion FAILED

Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to appoint Joe Kutchey to the Planning Commission from March 2023 thru

March 2026.

Ayes: Swiacki, Murray, Paterek, Goetzinger

Nays: Job

Motion CARRIED

Offer to purchase 75020 North Avenue: Clerk Swiacki explained that Susan DeMil has been in contact with the
family but is not getting any promising results. Motion by Job seconded by Swiacki to take offer off the table.

All ayes

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion CARRIED

Set Truth in Budgeting Public Hearing for March 8, 2023: Motion by Swiacki seconded by to set public hearing for

March 8 at 7:00 p.m.
All ayes

Motion CARRIED

Planning Commissioner re-appointment: Motion by Paterek seconded by Murray to appoint Joe Jabara to the
planning commission from March 2023 thru March 2026.

Ayes: Murray, Goetlzinger, Paterek Nays: Swiacki, Job

Fire Station: Feasibility Study: Motion b
department staff and Chief Krotche for dis

All ayes

Motion CARRIED

y Swiacki seconded by Murray to form a committee to meet with the fire
cussion to include Trustee Job and Supervisor Paterek.

Motion CARRIED

Fire Dept: Ambulance purchase: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve purchase of the 2022 Braun Type
| Chief XL 550 Ford for the cost of $315,447. A 10% deposit from the 22/23 budget in the amount of $31,554.70, and
the remaining $283,902.30 from the 23/24 budget. Both will be from line item 206.336.970 “Capital Outlay",

Ayes: Swiacki, Murray, Paterek, Goetzinger, Job




ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes
23121 East Main

Armada, MI 48005 February 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

FY22/23 Fire Fund Budget amendment(s): Motion by Swiacki seconded by Paterek to approve amendments as
presented:

From line 206.336.824.000 Liability Work Comp move $10,000 to line 206.336.970.000 Capital Outlay

From line 206.336.969.006 RR Interest Breakout move $3,994.05 to line 206.336.970.000 Capital Outlay

From line 206.336.969.002 Engine Bank Loan move $1,340.31 to line 206.336.970.000 Capital Outlay

All ayes Motion CARRIED

FY22/23 General Fund Budget amendment(s): Motion by Swiacki seconded by Goetzinger to approve
amendments as presented:

From line 101,101.861.000 Edu/Training Govt move $74.24 to line 101.101.719.000 Life Insurance Govt

From line 101.101.861.000 Edu/Training Govt move $561.81 to line 101 -101.901.000 Legal notices Govt

From line 101.400.861.000 Planning:Edu/Training move $150 to line 101.400.780.000 Planning: Postage

From line 101.446.930.001 Maint/Chloride Roads move $1150 to line 101.400.806.100 Planner

From line 101.446.930.001 Maint/Chloride Roads move $1000 to line 101.400.901.000 Planning: Printing/Publishing
From line 101.446.930.001 Maint/Chloride Roads move $1000 to line 101.794.771.000 Seniors bingo/crafts

From line 101.466.930.011 Drain Maint move $4000 to line 101.447.819.000 Spalding DeDecker — Engineering
From line 101.101.864.000 Sirens/Maint move $4100 to line 101 447.819.000 Spalding DeDecker — Engineering

Batch Amendment: Wages Deputy Clerk previous amount $15,000 new amount $18,352,
Motion by Swiacki seconded by Goetzinger to amend amount to $20,000 for deputy clerk.

Ayes: Swiacki, Job, Goetzinger  Nays: Murray, Paterek Motion CARRIED

Electronic Ordinance Records: Motion by Paterek seconded by Murray to allow supervisor to use deputy to help
transfer to transfer complaints in the 3S&A system,

All ayes Motion CARRIED

Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Small Scale Entertainment:

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Murray to adopt Ordinance #114-35 an ordinance to amend Section 20.02:
Definitions, to update the definition of Small-Scale Entertainment, and to Section 8.01(B): Uses permitted in the Agri-
Business District, to provide minimum site requirements, and to repeal any and all Ordinances and/or Resolutions in
conflict therewith.

Ayes: Murray, Job, Swiacki, Goetzinger  Nays: Paterek Motion CARRIED

Decker Agency — Annual Renewal: 03/09/23 to 03/09/24: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve renewal
rate for a one-year policy from March 9, 2023 through March 9, 2024 with Decker Agency at a cost of $25,081 (Fire
Fund: $15,320, General Fund $9,761) and the $2,665 Provident Premium for Fire Department for a total of $27,746.
Ali ayes Motion CARRIED

Change February 20 budget workshop date: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to set budget workshop for
February 21, 2023 at 7 p.m.
All ayes Motion CARRIED

Alternate Electrical Inspector: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to allow Terry Royster to be the sub

electrical inspector for Armada Township according to the wages set in our fee schedule.
All ayes Motion CARRIED

BOARD COMMENTS: Trustee Goetzinger, Trustee Job, Treasurer Murray, Clerk Swiacki, Supervisor Paterek.




ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes
23121 East Main

Armada, MI 48005 February 8, 2023 7:00 p.m
CLOSED SESSION: None
ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Paterek seconded by Murray to adjourn at 8:53 p.m. Motion CARRIED
) 5
}/)2\ /‘/ = '/f\ < ‘./, / . H/'. /P y .
7 (&A% K )L\ﬂaﬁfé/ S
Mary K. Swiatcki, CMMC, MiPMC 7John W. Paterek
Armada To‘m‘ship Clerk “ Supervisor

Published: 2.22.23



ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes
23121 East Main Held Electronically & In Person
Armada, MI 48005 March 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING - Truth in Budgeting

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Paterek
MEMBERS PRESENT: Murray, Goetzinger, Job, Swiacki, Paterek

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to open public hearing at 7 p.m.

Motion CARRIED
Public Comments: Monica Job read letter into the minutes that she would like line item #101.171.705.000
removed from the budget for Deputy Supervisor.

ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to close the public hearing 7:02 p.m.
Motion CARRIED

REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER: Motion by Paterek seconded by Job to call regular meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
Motion CARRIED

MINUTES:
Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve February 8 regular minutes as presented.
Motion CARRIED

Motion by Murray seconded by Swiacki to approve February 9 work session minutes as presented.
Motion CARRIED

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Murray to approve February 21 work session minutes as presented.
Motion CARRIED

SET/AMEND AGENDA: Motion by Job seconded by Swiacki to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion CARRIED



ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes
23121 East Main Held Electronically & In Person
Armada, MI 48005 March 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Paterek to pay bills as presented.

FIRE TOWNSHIP

Previously Paid $138,931.38 $297,587.17 _
Open Invoices $12,034.86 $113,333.27

Payroll $80,450.52 $12,818.50

Tax

Disbursements $836,881.00

Trust & Agency $1,600.00 Open: $0.00
Total $1,493,636.70

Ayes: Murray, Goetzinger, Paterek, Swiacki

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Susan Howard

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION:

Treasurer Murray read a prepared statement.

REPORTS:

¢ Fire Department
Code Official
Planning Commission
Building Department
Macomb Agricultural P.D.R.
Parks & Recreation
Water/sewer
Macomb Orchard Trail
Senior Center
Treasurer
Internet sub-committee
Fire Department Committee

(=] [+ o o o o [ (-] o (<] o

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Paterek to receive and file reports.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Nays: Job

Motion CARRIED

Chief Krotche
John Paterek
Sara Murray
Christine Martin
No report

No report

No report

No report
Donna Peitz
Sara Murray
No report

Motion CARRIED

Planning Commission appointment: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to re-appoint Beth Abercrombie to the
Planning Commission from April 2023 to April 2026.

All Ayes

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion CARRIED

FY22/23-year end budget amendment(s) General Fund: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve

amendments as presented:

From line #101.446.930.001 Maint/Chloride Roads move $86 to line #101.756.821.000 Park Improvements
From line #101.446.930.001 Maint/Chloride Roads move $270.00 to line #101.756.930.000 Maintenance Park
From line #101.301.704.000 Wages: Code Official move $2,138 to line #101.794.704.000 Wages: Senior Director

All Ayes

Motion CARRIED



ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes

23121 East Main Held Electronically & In Person
Armada, MI 48005 March 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

FY22/23-year end budget amendment(s) Fire Fund:

Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve amendments as presented:

Batch Amendment: Line #206.000.694.003 Grant income previous amount $99,047.61 add $62,245.90 new amount
$161,293.51

Batch Amendment: Line #206.336.931.000 Vehicle Maint/Ins previous amount $15,900 add $9,798.50 new amount
$25,698.50

Line #206.336.798.000 Fire Equip/Supplies move $5,381.84 to line #206.336.931.000 Vehicle Maint

Line #206.336.930.003 EMS Equip/Repair move $2,000 to line #206.336.733.000 Fuel

Batch amendments:

Line #206.336.723.000 Health Care previous amount $102,900 add $3,494.90 new amount $106,394.90
Line #206.651.710.007 Full-time wage previous amount $523,000 add $31,000 new amount $554,000
Line #206.651.710.008 Overtime previous amount $118,025 add $31,400 new amount $149,425

Line #206.651.720.001 Uniforms previous amount $10,000 add $500 new amount $10,500

Line #206.651.721.001 Employee FICA previous amount $41,600 add $6,356 new amount $47,956

Line #206.651.722.001 Employee Medicare previous amount $9,800 add $1,500 new amount $11,300

Line #206.336.710.005 Paid on call wages previous amount $25,000 deduct $10,000 new amount $15,000
Line #206.336.801.000 Contractual services previous amount $28,500 deduct $2,005 new amount $26,495
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Armada Township operating millage rate: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to set FY23-24 township
operating millage rate at .7235.

All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Fire special assessment rate: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to set fire special assessment rate for
FY23-24 at 3.25 mills.

All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Advanced Life Support millage rate: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to set ALS millage rate for FY23-24
at 1.5 mills.

All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Fire Fund Budget: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve FY23-24 fire budget as presented,
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

General Fund Budget: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to approve FY23-24 general budget as presented.
(Trustee Job commented that she would like to remove line item 101.171.705.000 Wages Deputy Supervisor).
Nays: Job, Swiacki, Murray, Goetzinger, Paterek Motion FAILED

Motion by Job seconded by Swiacki to adopt budget as presented minus line #101.171.705.000 Wages Deputy
Supervisor. Job amended motion seconded by Swiacki to put supervisor wage back up to what it was $29,316.09
and to remove Deputy Supervisor line-item wage.

Ayes: Job, Goetzinger, Swiacki, Nays: Paterek, Murray Motion CARRIED



ARMADA TOWNSHIP BOARD Regular Meeting Minutes
23121 East Main Held Electronically & In Person

Armada, MI 48005 March 8, 2023 7:00 p.m.

Wage increase for Park Director: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to increase monthly wage from $324.05 to

3600 per month effective April 1, 2023.
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

P.D.R. Committee reappointment: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to re-appoint D.J. Kehrig to the PDR

Committee March 2023 to March 2028,
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Senior Center Entrance: Estimate
Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to allow Spalding DeDecker to move forward with engineering and permit

with county and bid process for $23,400.
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Adoption of FY23/24 board wage Resolution: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Goetzinger to adopt Resolution as
amended.
Ayes: Goetzinger, Swiacki, Job  Nays: Murray, Paterek Motion CARRIED

May 2 Special School Election: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Paterek to close the township hall on May 2 to
allow for the processing of Absentee Ballots.
Ayes: Swiacki, Murray, Paterek, Goetzinger ~ Nays: Job Motion CARRIED

Purple Heart Community: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Job to contact State Commander Sam Alvarado for the

April 12 meeting to officially make Armada Township a Purple Hearth Township.
All Ayes Motion CARRIED

Fire Dept: Approval for Ambulance Loan: Motion by Swiacki seconded by Murray to adopt resolution as presented.
All ayes Motion CARRIED

Deputy Clerk training: Clerk and deputy will discuss training in additional areas where needed to learn more of the
additional duties of the clerk's job and get back to the board.

Zochowski — Property for park: No action taken.

Auditor Recommendation: A written opinion from the auditor on the recommendations suggested for budget
amendments is needed. No action taken.

PUBLIC COMMENT: BOARD MEMBERS: Trustee Job, Trustee Goetzinger, Treasurer Murray, Clerk Swiacki and
Supervisor Paterek.

CLOSED SESSION: None

Y : § , A A .

Maw X Sermcde JAA) |
Mary K. Swiacki, CMMC, MiPMC Johr"W. Paterek
Armada TownShip Clerk Supgrvisor

i

| ] .
ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Paterek seconded by Swiacki to adjourn/the rheeting at 85 p.m.
/ /,-,.- . Motion CARRIED

Published: 3.22.23



Armada Township

EMPLQYEE TIME SHEET
Employee Signature_‘ [ PA, =

L)y quﬁgﬁﬁ%

Month ww

DATE

TIME IN

TIME oUT

TIME IN TIMEQUT |

01

02

03

“

05

Por plafnner

06

v 7
0 imp Aethaas 1§

07

08

Slupervrser's aceonts

09

wl @L-e ()Lp{ol'ﬂ_q#a ns

A ) ]
Q\;}% atder UdouFhoriteodl
%1

10

11

e

12

/-
St

13

14

N
D

A
7

15

16

17

18

19

AT

U is

$AN

20

(e k.

21

()r'ounol

e inﬁorm fh

Jo
T 0 |assvs4

' i he

3

naina A
-

Cledund

23

bt

4

Nnad

tndn _blala b
Ji.LL.ﬂLH!’ ‘Qb{.‘l’p

E’:&
Y
g

25

27

888

£

H

Total Hours =




‘\'v"“"

M2l tmalled

Armada Township ¥ t< o=

EMPLOYE

TIME SHEET

Employee Signature lL wwh_ﬁp/nlw i
— Month _!CV\@A.{____ Year ;Q WE

S-1M -3

DATE

TIME IN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIMEOQUT |

01

02

03

04

05

07
08

09

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

[0~ Yd

AL

18

11" %0

4:-49

20

2

22

7))

Y

A S
ry
/

23

7.
1l Do

RALS

U.245

24

] 25

O us

) v

4
ﬁ”’)\"%

§.A%

26

e --l-.f"

27

28

i 29

30

[0 .o

3 15

i 31

[ o

315

Total Hours =

50.50




Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Employee Signature [ AN /A{iﬂﬂlﬂl.u%“bj

— Month 1% WAL

Year A D i3

DATE

TMEIN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

0

02

03

04

05

jL- 0o

06

07
08

09

10

1

12

13

14

15

d o

16

" ]

17

18

19

20

21

D>

2

23

]

4

25

5:00

21

d 00D

28

29

30

Kh|

Total Hours =




Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Employee Signature

Qo Qoardea

- Month M - Year_:z_f_ﬂ'- %

DATE

TIME IN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

01

02

03

[0-3p

315

04
05

06
07
08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

(L-00
ld 60

20

21

>

22

23

:"‘x

R -
NS
<

24

Y po

é

25

26

27

Y

28

29

30

3

Total Hours =




Armada Township

Employee Signature

- Month Q

EMPLOY@E TIME SHEET

LL(I:) w51t vear _mg

DATE

01

TIME IN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

02
03

2 iy
J 0

550

2

30

75D

[

04
05
06

ld e0

L 4+ 3q

07
08

1

Y

09

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

oot

T 5

4

(&‘\.._/
( b
L

25

(130

27

28

[{«vD

id-30

29

30

31

Total Hours =

(4.




Employee Signature \ ['\J" a0 \‘,flﬂ,\ e

Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
i i -

)

I | /) i
— Month ';»J‘QI;JK.LW,L;‘L_ Year _J [ )%

DATE

TIME IN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIME QUT

01

100

8]

d: b

02

03

04

05

3.

15

06

07
08

09

10

11

12

13

14

- ¢O

15

Loy

16

17

18

19

Tk

2

20

1

22

23

1o

--..-‘\

2]

]

rs

-

?\

26

27

28

29

30

31

Total Hours =

[ %259




Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Employee Signature

-—Month O(', 'l'D bﬁ’.r ___ Year i P iz

DATE

TIME IN

TIME OUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

|- 1§
q4 60

1 0:50

190

9 00

.
N
=

lbi30

Total Hours =




Employee Signature

Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

— Month {\) oy

DATE

TIME QUT

TIME IN

TIME QUT

TIME IN

01

N

S [y

03

P
02 4(1- D

04

R,

05

06

10-us | Y-

U. a5

08

L 3.

2.5

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

b,"_CB—".c

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

A

Total Hours =

AN.50




Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIM TEET

" Wd«.'uﬂ)

Employee Signature @ olae

-~ Month &

Year Q 0 9 3

TIME IN

TIME QUT

TIME IN

TIME QUT

(- 00

t.ypo

g !
e
- |

{d-60

1045

‘F‘-—'»-s..q e
o (s
o ™

-0

>
D

TS

a2
\o>

4

15

%-%0

Total Hours =




Employee Signature

Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

1N
‘ ci.u.m.

i L %

ot Qyoraregs . vear L0214

DATE

TIME IN

TIME QUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

01

02

03

04

05

06
07

08

09

10

vl vl 2
3

p—

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

[0-45

d:4g

18

19

20

21

22

< [\_

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

230

4.9

K}

Total Hours =

d6.15




Armada Township
EMPLOY/TE TIME SHEET,

Employee Signature N

.Month }’/*C b ru aq Year ;Q D4 L/

elia ’/QM-.\,S

DATE

TIME IN

TIME QUT

TIME IN

TIME OUT

01

02

03

04

05

06

07
08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

a3

4.15

23

4

LA

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Total Hours =

th.15




Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET |
SYA M«Lg

Employee Signature | /

——Month m Q{Qh — Year M L,

TIME IN o TIME OUT TIME IN TIME OQUT ,
b 6D I ) .95
D ST I 'y Jow | disp | 4 05
drds | Lbeus q

Y15 n -0 415

[ 200 2-30 n ‘ 450
. o /
. | 7 Méﬁm %
. /AR
THD (130 (40| 330 34570

Total Hours = 23.0 Q__:



Armada Township
Employee Time Sheet
ROBIN SPALDING

DEPUTY SUPERVISOR
CODE ENFORCEMENT BS&A
HOURS
MONTH DATE TME ) rime ouT | TOTAL
IN
Apr-23 19-Apr 2:16 4:15 2
May-23 3-May | 11:45 2:15 2.5
10-May 4:15 5:45 1.5
12-May 2:00 4:00 2
18-May | 10:45 3:.00 4.75
19-May | 11:30 2:45 3.25
22-May 2:00 4:00 2
23-May | 11:00 3:15 4.25
25-May 9:45 3:00 5.25
30-May | 10:00 1:45 3.75
31-May | 12:00 3:45 3.75
Jun-23 5-Jun 9:30 11:00 1.5
15-Jun | 10:00 2:00 4
16-Jun | 12:45 5:45 5
20-Jun | 10:00 2:00 4
22-Jun| 12:00 4:00 4
26-Jun 9:30 5:00 7.5
27-Jun | 10:00 3:00 5
Jul-23 3-Jul [ 10:30 3:15 4.75
18-Jul | 11:00 2:00 3
19-Jul | 12:00 4:15 4.25
24-Jul 3:00 5:00 2
27-Jul 2:30 3:30 1
Aug-23 2-Aug 1:30 3:30 2
3:30 5:30 2
2-Aug | 10:00 11:00 Z
4-Aug | 12:00 2:30 2.5
7-Aug | 12:00 4:00 4
23-Aug 5:00 8:15 3.25
25-Aug | 11:30 3:00 3.5
28-Aug | 11:00 12:30 1.5
Sep-23 1-Sep | 10:00 2:00 4

ANAN

s

e

(vof



5-Sep | 12:15 4:00 3.75

6-Sep 2:00 6:00 4

14-Sep 1:00 3:30 25

15-Sep | 10:00 12:00 2

19-Sep | 11:00 1:00 2

Oct-23 3-Oct 9:30 1:15 3.75
4-Oct 2:00 4.00 2

11-Oct 4:45 10:30 5.75

12-Oct | 11:30 1:30 2

17-Oct | 12:00 3:00 3

31-Oct 2:00 5:30 3.5

7:00 10:30 3.5

Nov-23 1-Nov 8:00 1:00 5
2-Nov 2:00 4:00 2

6-Nov [ 10:45 4:00 425

7-Nov 1:00 3:30 2.5

14-Nov | 10:30 2:30 4

15-Nov 1:00 3:00 2

20-Nov 2:15 6:30 4.75

28-Nov 7:30 10:30 3

Dec-23 4-Dec 1:00 6:00 5
5-Dec 6:00 9:30 3.5

6-Dec | 12:00 5.00 5

7-Dec | 10:45 2:30 3.75

8-Dec 1:.00 2:30 15

12-Dec | 11:00 4:.00 5

27-Dec 2:15 3:30 2.25

Jan-24 8-Jan 1:00 8.00 7
9-Jan | 11:00 7.00 6

10-Jan 2:00 3:15 1.25

17-dJan | 1045 2:45 4

30-Jan 1:00 3:30 2.5

Feb-24 5-Feb 9:45 1:45 4
6-Feb 10:00 1:00 3

22-Feb 11:45 2:30 275

26-Feb 1:00 4:00 3

Mar-24 1-Mar 3:00 5:45 2.75
4-Mar 8:00 1:00 5

2:00 4:30 2.5

5-Mar 2:45 6:45 4




13-Mar 4:15 7:00 2.75

19-Mar 12.00 2:30 2.5

27-Mar 11:00 12:30 1.5
1:30

TOTAL HOURS UNPAID FISCAL YEAR 2023-

2024

3:30 2

(orrected dodal

d54.50




Clerk - Armada Twp

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

HI Chris:

Clerk - Armada Twp

Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:22 AM

Christine Anderson

Treasurer - Armada Twp

RE: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding
3.8.23 REGULAR WITH P.H. BUDGET -.doc

Yes FY22/23 hourly wage for Deputy Supervisor set at $17.47.

FY23/24 line item for Deputy Supervisor was removed — March 8, 2023 minutes support that. (Attached)

FY24/25 Budget does have $5,000 for the Deputy Supervisor. Per Armada Township Administrative Polices and
Procedures Manual, the total hours must not exceed the amount budgeted for the position (page 12).

Time sheets: Page 30 of the Armada Township Administrative Policies and Procedures section 7.3 Payroll A. Time
Sheets - All completed time sheets shall be submitted to the clerk’s office on the day following the end of each
pay period. The employee, the employee’s Department Manager, and the supervisor will sign the time sheets. The
only time sheets | received were from April 2023 and May 2023.

Mary

Mary K. Swiacki

Armada Township Clerk
23121 E. Main

PO Box 578

Armada, M| 48005

Office: 586-784-5200 Ext: 10
Cell: 810-523-2813

From: Christine Anderson <CAnderson@seibertanddloski.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:32 PM

To: Clerk - Armada Twp <clerk@armadatwp.org>

Cc: Treasurer - Armada Twp <treasurer@armadatwp.org>
Subject: Department of Labor Complaint filed by R. Spalding

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mary:

This correspondence will confirm that we have received and reviewed the claim filed by Deputy
Supervisor Spalding alleging a violation of the Michigan Payment of Wage and Fringe Benefits
Act. We have also received and reviewed your proposed response to together with all supporting

documentation.



You have indicated that in budget year 2022-2023, the Township Board approved an hourly wage for
the Deputy Supervisor in the amount of $17.47. You further indicated that in budget years 2023-2024
and 2024-2025, the Township Board removed the line item for Deputy Supervisor wages. However,
the Township Board did not take any action to limit the number of hours the Deputy Supervisor was
permitted to work nor did the Township Board reduce the hourly wages of the Deputy Supervisor to
zero. It is my understanding the Township Board did not take any affirmative action to alter the
wages of the Deputy Supervisor, limit her duties or working hours.

As we discussed, | will be reaching out to Supervisor Paterek to ascertain whether or not he has
timesheets depicting additional hours worked by Ms. Spalding, as the only timesheets submitted to
your office were for the months April and May of 2023.

Do not hesitate to call me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Christine D. Anderson

Seibert and Dloski, PLLC

19500 Hall Road, Suite 101

Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Telephone (586) 469-3800

Facsimile (586) 469-2443

Email: canderson@seibertanddloski.com
Website: www.SeibertandDloski.com

Leslie A. Fantene, Legal Assistant
Email: Ifantene@seibertanddloski.com




0£°86 ST bH9 9€°GLL'2 P6E€hE’LE 60°886°LE ¥0SIAdAANS - TLT 3deq Te30l
16766 £€8°0 00°0 LT 668 007006 AOYATIN/ SAITHSYAIWIN 000°098-TLT-T0T
0v 8§ 007092 0070 00°69¢ 00°629 ONINIYEL/NOILYONdT 000°0€8-TLT-TOT
66766 zz 0 90°€ce 8L 66TV 0070027 HONYENSNI HITYHH 000°€ZL-TLT-TOT
¥6°98 €0€EL 8g"LE L6°68% 00°656S TYYIIAAN S, MAXOTIWA 000°22L-TLT-T0T
20° L8 20°01¢€ ¥8°6GT 86°LL0'2 00°88£°¢C ¥OId S,94FA0TdNA 000°TZL-TLT-TOT
00°00T S0°0 80°G6G6Z'Z v0"91€’62 60°9T1€62 YOSIAYIINS - STOYM 000 bOL-TLT-TOT
A asyA xqv rs s 1@ v M 0\4 d0SIAdAdns - 1.1 3dsa
-

T1L°96 B0 THE 82°625°T 99°L20°0T 0L782E°0T ~.+u.uwA. ~o ,hw el AQ09 HNINJZAO0D - TOT 3dag Te3olL
L1 2L 6" 0%¢E 90°2¢ 90°788 00-622't IAOD - SENA/ONINIVIL/NAY 000°0£8~T0T-T0T
00°00T 0070 00" LT 007021 007021 TIYIIAEN S, ¥IAOTINA 000°2ZL-T0T-T0T
00°00T 0070 79°66G 00° 006§ 007 00§ ¥0Id S, ¥IXOTANI 000°TZL-TO0T-T0T
007001 0T°0 09°02v'T 09°€25°8 0L°€25’8 SAIISNYL - SHOYM 000°¥0L-TOT-T0T
Xd09 ONINYIAOD - 10T 3dag
saxn3tpuadxy
£€87€0T (79 L06°CE) 68°G9¢€ ‘16 68°%09 ‘168 GZ 169858 SANNIATT TYIOL
€8°€0T  (¥9°L06°CE) 68°G9€ V6 68°709°'168 GZ°L697868 000 3daa Te3oL
"9F6‘THPT (9P 8TF'T) 00°0 9% 6TV 'T 00°T SHIYAAODTY ADINVIASNI/ANOH 000°869-000-10T
0070 00'T 0070 0070 00°T ALYEd0dd I0 FTYS £20°€69-000-T0T
BE 16T  (¥0°6957F! 00°0 v0°695°6 00°000°‘s ININISUNGWITY NOILOATH 900°9L9-000-10T
8666 0€°0 00°0 0L €€V’ 00" PEV'T - ISYET AlMAJ0¥d 000" TL9-000-T0T
16°€29 (657€L979¢) 7670907 657 €L9EY 00°000°L AONIATY ANIAIAIA 3 LSHTIAINI 000°¥99-000-10T
LO"9F ST 8%E‘T 0070 S8 TIGT'T 00°00S°2 SISOD % SANIA FADINUYNIQHO 700°LS9-000-T0T
19°6¢ 00°6€%'9 00°0€9 00°196°¢ 00°000°0T SIE¥OIL ILNIAT YOINIS TO0 TS9-000-T0T
06°LS 00068 00°0 00°0ST'T 00700072 SNOILOHASNITA 000°L29-000-T0T
0£’'682'€ (zZ0°z68°C€) 8L°666 1€ z0'€68°zeE 00°1T FWOONI ¥IHIO/YIOA/SANAITA £00°929-000-10T
00°0 00°T 00°0 0070 00°T $300d 9ONINOZ / XKOd¥dIX 900°L09-000~10T
00°0 00°T 00°0 0070 00°T SI0Td A¥ALINAD S00°L09-000-T0T
80°€ET T19°8€0°€T 00°062°1 671961 007000°ST ONINNYTId-SMIIATY / SOIW TYIOAdS 700°L09-000-10T
98°96 0070161 00°0GT 00°066°T 007006°’¢€ NOISIAIQ ONYT/SLITdS ONINOZ Z00°L09-000-10T
00705 00°0F9 00°0 00°0%9 00°08Z°1 ST¥IddY A0 QUV0d SNINOZ 100°209-000-T0T
26°92 00°ShL L 00°0 00°G66L'T 00°0%S 70T ALINAWHOD - IMYHS 200" L85-000-T0T
TL7LLz (00°692°%) 00°GL6 0075999 00°00%°2 TYAIDINAN -I¥YHS 100" L85-000-T0T
€y 8 00°809 ‘19 00°0 00'zse’‘vee 00°000°96€ ONIYVHS FANIATT / SHATYS 200°%LS-000-T0T
9% " TL S0"TLE 00°0 G6°826 00°00€’T QIIYHS AIVIS / ¥OondIT T00 ¥LG5-000-T0T
6V LY P1°102°'% 00°0 98°86L°¢E 00°7000’8 TIVHS XILINAWKOD TYI0T 000°€L5-000-T0T
0z‘t81‘z (00°1T18°12) 00°0 00°218°12 00°T ALFIYS DITANd INVED FAIVLS S00"€¥5-000-T0T
0070 00°000°22 00°0 00°0 00700022 SINVYD TYNIAHI 000°825~000-T0T
8 €g 00°L8T‘% 00°60T 00" €18'% 00°000’6 SLINYEd HNIEWNT 000" 96F-000-T0T
00" €% 00°00F“TT 00°0LT 0070098 00°000°02 SIINNAd TYOINYHIAW 000" €6%-000-T0T
05°08 00°021’¢€ 00°LLE 00708821 007000791 SLINMEd TYOIEIDATH 000°26%-000-T0T
€6°68 057 T1€9'% 00°GIv ‘€ 06°89€'TH 00°000‘9% SIINEId ONIQTIING 000" 16%-000-T0T
TP €LT  (00°TST’F) GZ°508‘6 GZ2°508’6 ST ¥59°S HWOONI NOILOITIOD XYl Z00°87F-000-101
€9°6ZT  (8Z°09Z’0L) vE-878'0% 8z €he ' vhe 00°€80°%FL2 ANNIATY XYL 100°2Z0F-000-10T
000 3daa
SONU3A3Y
aNQd TYIENID - T0T pund
agasn (TYIEONEY) TYIRION (ISYIIOEA) ISYAYONI  (TVINONEY) TYIRION 199008 JIANINY NOILdI¥OSIa WAGAON T

1909 $ AONYTIYE ¥202/T€/€0 HINOW ¥20Z/1€/€0 v2-£20¢ o4

ITIVTIIVAY ¥Od AIIAILOY FONYIVE dLX ' o ] —
Weoe | £ WO Iy

$202/TE/€0 ONIANT dOINEd Mmuoq \ /Y\. ﬁ m dML YAYW¥Y :€d
MYATO I9s8Q)
9/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL YAYW¥Y d04 L¥0dEY HYALIANIIXH ANV FANIAAHTA W3 9T:T10 %202/22/F0



Fo‘i(i ¢s v Crocedores

7.2  Accounts Receivable

A. Invoice Preparation
Invoices shall be prepared by the department of origination and shall include a remittance
advice to be returned to the township with payment. The remittance advice shall include the
name, amount invoiced and purpose.
B. Posting and Distribution
All invoices or bill for monies owed the township shall be reconciled in a timely manner. The
treasurer shall also maintain a detailed subsidiary record by invoice, which shall be reconciled
to the general ledger control on a monthly basis.
C. Method of Accounting
For all remittance advances received, the treasurer shall credit the receivable. A monthly listing
of all amounts invoiced, but not yet received, shall be prepared as reconciled to the general
ledger.
D. Return Check Fee Policy
The Armada Township Treasurer shall charge a $35 non-sufficient fee for all checks returned to:
the township by the bank. ‘ Fhetr
7.3 Payroll ‘C\Qhkj- og%,c\ < Oh\\-' r'-e cevv pd ‘wo ime
: Coo i 0 ervdd Y-1-23 R 2-31-9Y, LA“H«LHM\
A. Time Sheets
All completed time sheets shall be submitted to the clerk’s office on the day following the end
of each pay period. The employee, the employee's Department Manager, and the supervisor will
sign the time sheets.
B. Deductions and Withholdings
The clerk’s office shall be notified at least 14 days prior to the end of the pay period of any
changes in voluntary deductions or withholding allowances desired by an employee. All
voluntary deductions shall be authorized in writing.
C. Pay Advances

Pay advances shall not be authorized under any circumstances.

Page 30 of 42



Clerk - Armada Twp

From: Deputy Supervisor - Armada Twp
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 3:42 PM
To: Clerk - Armada Twp

Subject: Time Sheet

Attachments: Spalding Time Sheet Payroll week ending 5-7-23.pdf



&

Armada Township

EMP

Employee Signature

L@YEE TIMEE SHEET .

Month Mﬂﬂ,ﬁuﬁ%ar YY) %

DATE TIME IN TIME OUT TIME IN TIME OUT
01
02
03 Li:45 Ail4 A.50
M Hethr,Qn ODredate Rey
05 Ao i ?ur Olahntr
08 L[Mwol Py lla “nrn Jethaas R Ya
o7 0\01»1\/); Q nﬁul/%« 01}11*{’6( uih aubivhrigeod
0 " 0ceepd gnUSupecursor's aceoltnts
L lookld mM%@# hpplicabens
10
Ll N 4,
i T s
r [ St
i T
E s S O
16 VAR
17
18
19 Ay U 15 A
2 (Weekiha wilh Plde o
2 D¢ puad anﬁorm B,-lx?; assis4
2 g bef V\Qth 4o A pelpdund
2 todn blals oo e huplakt
z: Do §ualt putrpofes‘
26
27
28
29
30
i
Total Hours = .50




Clerk - Armada Twp

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Deputy Supervisor - Armada Twp
Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:23 PM

Clerk - Armada Twp

Payroll Sheet

Spalding Payroll Week Ending 5-20-23 pdf

T L =l
match whet WA

H'\"‘ 51\'6\:\"(‘

o



Armada Township
EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Employee Signature
I

Month "ﬂ' H Qgéc Year _Ql_o_glf

DATE TIME IN TIME OUT TIME IN TIMEOUT |

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

:08

09

10 yis

T
le

5
L (! v dle k_,JJr (0 P\'M‘fgo-!*'

12 A 5D

<
a2l
A
-
_k)
=<\
W

13 Slr

14

15

16

17 1 1~

18 —

19 \

<1
@

=
G

20

2 ] N EY

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

Total Hours =




00T 00T 00T SLO7d AYILINID $00°599-000-T0T| 6€
00°000°S1 00°000°ST ST'818'8T 000008 ONINNYTd-SM3IIATY / SOLIN T153dS] ¥00'599-000-T0T | 8E
00'000° 00°000'¢ £r'9TE0T | 00'0SS INNIAZY ONIAIAIQ B LSTHILNI 000'799-000-TOT [ €
00°000°01 00'000°0T | 00°€8€'8 | 00°000° SLINDIL LNIAT HOIN3S| 100°T59-000-T0T| 9¢
00'000'S £ 00°000'S | £ 00°000°S INIWISHNENITY NOILDITI 900'79-000-TOT| S€
00'T 00T 00'T INNIATY LNVYO ILVLS S00°Z79-000-TOT | ¥€
00'T 00'T 00T $1008 ONINOZ / XO¥3X| v00'Z#9-000-TOT | €€
00'005€ | 00005 ST96Y'E 00005 NOISIAIQ ANY/SLITdS ONINOZ 200'z9-000-10T| 2€
00'087'T 00087 1 00'09L | 00°0SS S1v3ddY 40 Q4Y08 ONINOZ 100'Z¥9-000-T0T| L€
001 1 00T | 00T AL¥3dO¥d 40 3TVS £20'979-000-10T | 0¢
00°005' 00'00S'Z TLVSST - 00'005 S1S0D 8 SINI4 IONVNIGYO ¥00°929-000-T0T [ 62
00'T 00'T | 65°60C'76 £ 00°00T'T INODNI 43HLO/VIO4/SANNAIY | £00°979-000-T0T| 82
00'vEY'T 00'vEY'T oLEEY'T 00'VEY'T ONINYYA - 3SVIT ALYIdOYd 000'929-000-T0T| /2
00°0vS0T - 00°0v5'0T | 00'S06'9 00'72Z0T . ALINNWINOD - LYYINS. 200'£85-000-T0T| 92
00°00%'Z 00°00t'Z | 00'SSLE | 00°5L5T ~ IYdIDINNI -LYVINS 100'£85-000-T0T| 52
00°000'96€ | 00°000°96€ | 00°ELT'TOY  00'78LLEE ONIYYHS INNIATY / SIS 200'7£5-000-T0T | ¥2
00'00€'T | 00°00€'T 57S9%6 0000ET ~ Q3YVHS 3LYLS / Yonon 100'7£5-000-T0T| €2
00°000°8 000008 7892’6  00°00%'Z IWVHS ALINNWINOD VD01 000'€£5-000-10T| 22
0000027 100°000°22 | 9v'790'S8T - 00°09L66T SINVYOTV¥IO3d  000'8Z5-000-T0T| L2
00°000°6 00'000'6 00'€02'9 00'000'8 SLINY3d ONIBNNTd 000'7St-000-T0T| 02
0000002 £ 00°00002 00°S9E'9T  00°000'5T ~ SLINY¥3d TYDINVHIIN 000°€S¥-000-TOT| 61
00°000°9T 10000091 | 009TZET | 0000091 ~ SLIWY3d D173 000'2S-000-T0T| 8L
00°000'9Y £ 00°000°9¥ 00TL99T 000009V SLINY3d ONIQTING 000°TS7-000-TOT| /I
00000 | 00°000' | 000S¥T | 00°00S°T SNOILDISNIIY 000'St-000-TOT| 9L
STYS9's | STPS9'S _ 0S'6v6'L IWODNI NOILIITIOD XVL| 200°0TY-000-TOT| S 1
LY'T96'YbT | 00°€807LT | T9'L6T'0ET | 00'980°09¢ _ INN3AY XYL 100°0T¥-000-TOT| ¥L
~ 0001daqa[ €L
SINNIATY QILVIILSI| 2L
- ) m
o aNN4 v¥3NIO - T0T pund[ oL
6
{35ans 139ang €Z/TE/ONYHL  139ang NOILdI¥253d] ¥3ITANNTD 8
AIA0YddY a350d0Yd ALIALLOY ~ TYNIDINO _ L
bZ-£207 ¥Z-£202 €2-7207 l€z-ze0t 9
: | E
v
£202/T€/€0 4O Se suone|ndjed £
- ~ dIHSNMOL VaVINYY z
dIHSNMOL YaVINEY Y04 LY0d3Y 13DdNng £20Z/01/€0[ L

4 _ 3 a | B g ~




00°000'S 00'000°S ESTLYT " 00°000°S ONINYITD 8 SINALI HIVdIY TIVH 000°0€6-TOT-T0T[ 8/
00°009'LT 00°009'LT | Z0'ST6'ET 1 00°000'sT | L1OVHINOD 3IAY3S-LHOddNS LI 000°€£26-TOT-T0T| 2/
00'005'€ 00°005°€ ZE'L66'T 00'000'€ 1AOD - ONILHOIN 1331 000'2Z6-T0T-T0T| 92
00°000'€ - 00°000°€ EENYT £ 00°005Z ~ 1ADD -SNOILYDI19Nd/SIDILON T¥DI 000°T06-TOT-T0T| S/
00°09T'LT - 00°09T°LT TLYETTT 00°09T'LT FDONVYNILNIVIA/SNIYIS 000°%98-TOT-T0T| ¥/
00°005'T - 00°00S'T s09TL 0000ST LAOD - ONINIVYL/NOILYONA3  000'198-T0T-TOT| €L
00'00L'L . 00°00L°L 19v98'9 00'000'L ‘JOVITIN/JIHSYITNIN VLN 000°'098-T0T-10T| 2/
00°000'9 - 00°000'9 | TLSE0'S | 00°005°s - 3LIS83IM/INOHA/LINYILNI 000°058-TOT-TOT| L.
00°000°ZT | 00'000°ZT sz065's | 000000T IDNVHNSNI dINOD YUOM/ALIIEYI 000'S€8-TOT-TOT| 0L
000026 000026 | 00'5.8'8 | 00's£8'8 ) ~uanv.  000°€08-T0T-TOT[ 69
00'005Z 00005 189vs 000002 LAOD - 39V150d 000°'08£-TOT-TOT| 89
00'000'S 00°000' 8LTZEY 0000sY LAOD - S3I1ddNS 301440 000'£Z£-TOT-TOT| £9
00071 00021 0£€TL 00°0ZT [  3YVDIQIN S.HIAOTdN3 000°'ZZ£-T0T-TOT| 99
00005 | 00°00S Trvsy 00°005 o VOl SYIAOTdWI  000°TZ£-TOT-TOT[S9
000591 | 00°0S9'T ' 00005T  00°00S'T TVANIWNIAOD - IDNVHNSNI 341 000'6TL-T0T-TOT| ¥9
0L €T | 0C€zS's se€T87  OL€es'® | s3USMML-SIOYM | 000°v0L-TOT-TOT[€9
AQ0d ONINY3AO0D - TOT 1daa| 29
__ | [ L9
9Z°1£9'S7S 97°7€9'52S vSETSETY 0T'619'02Y - 000 1dap 1oy sje3oL |09
00T _ 00T -  3SYHD¥NdANY1|  9€T'086-000-TOT| 65
9T TTI'SSY 9ZTTIT'S8Y - _ I - aNN4ONIQTING OTT'086-000-10T| 85
00°000' 00°000'T 1l - | 00°000'T ) 1V-¥33NION3 $T0°086-000-10T[ LS
00°000'T £ 00°000'T | 00087 | 00'000°T | SLINY3IJ/ONI -¥IMIS|  €T0°086-000-TOT|9S
00°005°T 00'00S°T 9611 | 00'00S°T _ _ OSIW-¥3LNAWOD, 800°086-000-10T| 55
00°'000'9 | 00°000'9 | or'vee'oor orveeoor | ~ AV1LNO WLIdYD| £00°086-000-TOT| ¥5
00'052°9 000529 _loosere .  NVIdUILSYW  100°8£6-000-TOT[ €S
00°000'% 00°000% o0vosz 00000% SINIW3IAOYAWI 31440 £00°5£6-000-T0T| 25
00°000°T | 00'000°T 00°005 SLIG3¥D ALINNWINOD L¥YWS d3DV  £00°65/-000-T0T| LS
00°0LL'Y | 00'04L"Y | 80'69Z'9 | 00'198'Y I SLI3¥D ALINNWINOD L¥VINS TV'd  200°65£-000-TOT| 05
00°0006 | 000006 ~looocL't | 00'798'Y  SLA3YD ALINNAWOD LHVINS ¥OINIS  T00'65£-000-TOT| 6%
00'000'9 | 00'000'9 | 00'9TT'E 1002452 ~ SLIa34D TVdDINNIA LYVIAS HOINIS 000°85£-000-10T 8%
| . - 0001daq| zv
[ 1 - SNOILVI¥dOYddV| 9v
. | o [ Sy
i { = = E— — g
2£'9.5'678 57169858 L0°STL'0V0'T 0S'ETZ'0Y6 SINNIATY AILVINILSI VLOL | €¥
L _ 2y
7L'945'6T8 ST 169858 LO'SZLOV0'T | 0S'ETT'OV6 _ ) ) o " -0001dap ioysierol |1y
007 001 00°€92 00T $31¥3A0I34 IDNVINSNI/ANOE 000°869-000-10T| 0¥
3 ] a p) v

g _




00°005 02 00°005°0L ¥S'99€E Ly 00'T50'8Y ONISSISSY - 607 103p 10} S|eloy  |ZLL
00008 00008 00061 00008 ONINIVYL/NOILYINA3I 000'198-60Z-T0T|91 |
00°057 00°05Z _ 00°05Z I9VITIN/SAIHSHIBNIN. 000°098-60Z-T0T|SLL
00°00€ | 00°00€ ' 00°5€T - 00°'S€T 334 140ddNS/IYYMII0S X3dY 100'TT8-602-T0T|vLL
00°000'2Z | 00°000Z2 00'bTE'T 00'7TE'T ONISSISSY LNIVIN/LYOddNS YILNAINDD | 000°TT8-60Z-T0T[€LL
00°00v'2 00°00t'Z 96°0VL'T 007000 ONISSISSY - IDVLSOd: 000'08£-602-10T[ZLL
0005 000§ ' 0008 0005 YOSSISSY - S31ddNS 31440 000°£Z£-60Z-TOT|LLL
00'005'T 00°005'T | 85688 00005 _ NOISIAIQ GNYT 000'ST£-60Z-TOT[0LL
00°007'€Y 00°002'€¥ 00°LE6'TY | 00'Z68'TY _ ONISSISSY - SIOVM 000"¥0L-60Z-TOT|60L
_ _ [ ONISSISSY - 607 3daa(goL
. 0L
00°00£'97 | 00°00L'97 L 0LS0V'LT | 0005181 SNOILD373 - T6T 3dap oy sjerol  [901
00°05Z ooos. 00°005 100005 . STVIW 000°£56-T6T-TOT|S0L
00°009'T | 007009 1 00°00Z'T | 00'00z'T | SNOILDI13- SNOILYINENA/SIDILON T¥OIT| 000°T06-T6T-TOT|¥OL
00°000°T 00°000°T | 00°009 ' 00009 | ONINIVYL/NOILYONA3 000°T98-T6T-TOT|€0L
00°00¢ 1 00°00L | 00005 | 00005 IOVITIA/SIIHSYIGNIN 000°098-T6T-T0T|20L
00°002‘% ' 00°00Z'Y | SL'SOE'E | 00009'€ | 'SNOLLD313 - 3OVISOd| 000°08£-T6T-T0T|L0}
00°059'v 00°0S9't | 00°0ST'Y | 00057V INIVIA dIND3/STVINALYIAl ONILOA| 000'TEL-T6T-TOT|00L
00'008'T  00°008'T | 78'99¢ | 00005 © SNOILD3T3 - S3NMNddNS 3D1440 000'£2/-T6T-TOT| 66
00°000'ZT 00°000°ZT | ET'€8L9 | 00°000°L 'SNOILDI1I-SIOVM | ~ 000'v0£-T6T-T0T| 86
) __ i _ B | sNoIO313 - T6T 3d3a( 76
" " - ) 9
60°€TLLE 60°ETLLE | S8'VSL8E | 60°ETLTY _ HOSIAYIANS - T/T 1dap Joy S0l | 56
00579 00se9 00'529 I ONINIVYL/NOILYONAI 000°T98-TLT-TOT| v6
00°529 00°529 syovt 00§79 IOVITHA/SIHSYITWAN 000'098-T£T-T0T| €6
00°002'% £ 00°00Z'Y ST'8E0'Y 00°007'% ~ IDNVYNSNI HLTVEH 000'€Z/-TLT-T0T| 26
00°655 | 00655 Czrozs | 00°65S IUVDIQIN SHIAOTdNT 000°ZZL-TLT-TOT| 16
00°88€E' 00°88€'Z L6'€TTT | 00'88€C  VDI4SHIAOTINI 000'TZL-TLTI-TOT| 06
. 95°EV9'E 00°000'S HOSIA¥IdNS - SIOYM ALNdIA 000°50£-TLT-10T/ 68
60°9TE'67 60°9TE'6T 0588187 60'9TE'6C HOSIAY3dNS - SIOVM | 000%0/-TLT-T0T| 88
m . . YOSIA¥IANS - 121 1daq| /8
| 98
0L'¥SS'€0T 0LFSS'E0T | 95'918'9, | 0£°620°50T AQOd ONINYIAOD - TOT 1dap 1oy sje10) | og
00001 00°00T 00°SE 007001 SIDYVHO DIAYIS  000°596-TOT-TOT| ¥8
00'00Z | 00002 00'96T 00002 SANN43Y 000'%96-TOT-TOT| €8
00°009 1 00°009 ZT'10S | 00°0SS | SNOIS ‘SYINNVE ‘SOV14 000°196-10T-10T| 28
00°005 ' 00005 L9'TSY ~ 0000s 3ISN3dX3 SNOINVTIIDOSIA 000°096-T0T-T0T| L8
00T 00T 001 SIXVL/SISNIAXI ALYIdONd 000°556-T0T-T0T| 08
00°00Z'T 00°002'T 92'9€9 00°000°T _ 3SV31 ¥31d0D| 000°0¥6-T0T-TOT| 67
1 3 a B) g v




000 000 000 000 :sje10] aako)dw3

“TNIS0Y ‘ONIQTVdS - 0£0

Aed ysen-uoN fedeiol Aed awipan0 Aed lejngay apon Aed

¥20¢/1€/€0 :01 €20¢/L0/¥0 :wold
uoday Aewwing sguluiey sakojdwy 20T/£2/v0



